Hi Katerina,
The associated number is MS233.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks!
Lindsey

From: Spiromics <spiromics@unc.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Holland, Lindsey Taylor <lindstay@email.unc.edu>

Subject: FW: SPIROMICS Pubs Cmte Decision re: manuscript proposal Multi-omic
networks associated with COPD phenotypes and progression in TOPMed Cohorts

From: Kechris, Katerina [mailto:KATERINA.KECHRIS@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Spiromics <spiromics@unc.edu>

Subject: RE: SPIROMICS Pubs Cmte Decision re: manuscript proposal Multi-omic
networks associated with COPD phenotypes and progression in TOPMed Cohorts

Hello,

Thank you for the update, | am emailing to confirm that | read the email.

Also, other than the title, is there a number or identifier associated with the proposal?
Thanks,

Katerina

From: cscc.assist@unc.edu [cscc.assist@unc.edu] on behalf of SPIROMICS@unc.edu
[SPIROMICS@unc.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Kechris, Katerina

Subject: SPIROMICS Pubs Cmte Decision re: manuscript proposal Multi-omic networks
associated with COPD phenotypes and progression in TOPMed Cohorts

Congratulations! The Publications and Presentations Committee has approved your
manuscript proposal Multi-omic networks associated with COPD phenotypes and

progression in TOPMed Cohorts.

Below are reviewers' comments:



Please note that minor modifications that do not include a change in scope to this
approved manuscript proposal are not required to be resubmitted for review by the
committee.

As a multicenter study, SPIROMICS encourages authors to seek co-authors from other
research sites.

If your manuscript proposal contains the following types of data, you need to contact
the study investigator listed to discuss use of the data:

*  CT scan: Dr. Eric Hoffman (eric-hoffman@uiowa.edu)
*  Genetics: Dr. Eugene Bleecker (ebleeck@wakehealth.edu) or
Dr. Deborah Meyers (dmeyers@wakehealth.edu)
*  Gene Expression: Dr. Prescott Woodruff
(Prescott.woodruff@ucsf.edu)
*  Immunophenotyping: Dr. Jeffrey Curtis (jlcurtis@med.umich.edu)

The final manuscript draft for your approved manuscript proposal must first be
reviewed and approved by all co-authors. Then, the final draft should be uploaded via
the SPIROMICS website for review and approval by the Publications Committee prior to
journal submission. Please note that edits requested by a journal do not need re-
review/approval by the Publications Committee unless these edits change the scope of
the manuscript.

Instructions for uploading a draft manuscript and other important documents for
authors can be found at SPIROMICS website
(http://www?2.cscc.unc.edu/spiromics/) -> Publications -> Policies and Forms.

The contents of the webpage are updated periodically, therefore, all investigators are
asked to review the page contents thoroughly upon proposal approval, abstract
submission(s), and prior to submitting a draft manuscript for approval.

Please reply and let us know you have read this email.
Thanks!

Contact spiromics@unc.edu, if you have any questions.

Sent on behalf of the SPIROMICS Publications and Presentations Committee by
spiromics@unc.edu



